Sandy Fire District #72

Board Meeting
Briefing Packet

January 21, 2026

Proudly Served by Clackamas Fire District




SANDY FIRE DISTRICT
Here for you

Board of Directors Meeting
January 21, 2026
Meeting Location: Station 71 Annex/Remote Video Conference
5:00 pm

AGENDA

REGULAR SESSION

1.

10.

CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.705
ORS 192.650 — The meeting is being recorded.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CHANGES TO AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Board Work Session on December 1, 2025
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Regular Board Meeting on December 17, 2025

PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens regarding District
business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)

PRESENTATION — OPERATION SANTA — Division Chief Doug Whiteley
BUSINESS — Action required
OTHER BUSINESS — No action required

OB-1 Board Committee/Liaison Reports
Joint Oversight Committee

OB-2 Board Informational Updates/Comments
INFORMATIONAL ONLY

A. DIVISION/DEPARTMENT REPORTS
R-1a Office of the Fire Chief — Fire Chief Nick Browne

Trust « Empowerment » Accountability « Mindset - Service



R-1b  Office of Business Services — Assistant Chief Steve Deters
R-1c  Office of Financial Services — Chief Financial Officer Mark Whitaker

R-1d Professional Firefighters of Clackamas County Local 1159 — Union
Representative

R-le Volunteer Association Report — Assn. Representative
B. PUBLIC AFFAIRS & ENGAGEMENT
C. OPEN AGENDA
D. NEXT MEETING
The next Board of Directors’ meeting will be on Wednesday, February 18, 2026, at
5:00 p.m. The meeting will be hybrid, with the public invited to attend either by
remote video conference or in person at Station 71 Annex (17459 Bruns Ave., Sandy,

OR 97055).

11. ADJOURNMENT



SANDY FIRE DISTRICT

Here for you

WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 1, 2025

ATTENDANCE
Board of Directors: Board Chair Sue Hein, Vice Chair Mark Maunder, Sec/Treasurer Ron
Lesowski, Director Ryan Fox, Director Andrew Brian

Others present: Nick Browne, Steve Deters, Shelby Hopkins, Chris Hawes, Jim Syring

Other community members and citizens were in attendance. The full video conferencing
attendance can be provided upon request. A video recording of this meeting is available, and
the timestamps are noted for each section below.

1. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.705
ORS 192.705 - The meeting is being recorded.
Board Chair Sue Hein called the meeting to order at 3:02 pm.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Timestamp: 01:52 - 02:10

3. CHANGES TO AGENDA
No changes.
Timestamp: 02:36 —02:42

4. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens regarding District
business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)
No comment.
Timestamp: 02:43 —02:55

5. BUSINESS — Action required

B-1 Annexation Election Results and Next Steps — Assistant Chief Steve Deters

AC Deters reviewed the annexation election results and discussed next steps. Additional
discussion ensued.
Timestamp: 02:58 — 1:28:33

Trust « Empowerment » Accountability - Mindset - Service



6. ADJOURNMENT

Board Chair Hein asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Sec/Treasurer Ron Lesowski
made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Director Maunder seconded the motion. The
motion passed 5/0.

The meeting adjourned at 4:29 pm.

Minutes recorded by Executive Manager Shelby Hopkins and prepared by Administrative
Technician Maliyah Thompson

Board Chair Sue Hein Secretary/Treasurer Ryan Fox



SANDY FIRE DISTRICT

Here for you

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 17, 2025

ATTENDANCE
Board of Directors: Board Chair Sue Hein, Vice Chair Mark Maunder, Sec/Treasurer Ryan Fox
(absent), Director Ron Lesowski, Director Andrew Brian
Staff Present: Nick Browne, Steve Deters, Mark Whitaker, Shelby Hopkins, Kenton Johnson
Other community members and citizens may have been in attendance. The full video

conferencing attendance can be provided upon request. A video recording of this meeting is
available, and the timestamps are noted for each section below.

REGULAR SESSION

1. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.705
ORS 192.650 — The meeting is being recorded.

Board Chair Sue Hein called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CHANGES TO AGENDA
No changes.

4, APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Regular Board Meeting on November 19, 2025

Board Chair Hein requested a motion to approve the Minutes from the Regular Board
Meeting held on November 19, 2025. Vice Chair Maunder made a motion, and
Director Brian seconded the motion. All in favor, none opposed — motion passed 4/0.
Timestamp: 01:47 — 02:06

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens regarding District
business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)
No comments.

Trust - Empowerment « Accountability « Mindset « Service



PRESENTATION — Wildland — Division Chief Brent Olson

DC Brent Olson recapped the 2025 wildland season and the Wildland Division.
Timestamp: 02:23 —13:34

BUSINESS — Action required

B-1 Request Board Approval of Resolution 25-03 Sandy Fire District Annexation
into Clackamas Fire District — Assistant Chief Steve Deters

AC Deters requested Board approval of Resolution 25-03.
Board Chair Hein requested a motion to approve Resolution 25-03, Sandy Fire District

Annexation into Clackamas Fire District. Director Lesowski made a motion, and Vice
Chair Maunder seconded the motion. Motion passed 3-0 (1 abstained).

Board Chair Hein requested a motion to pass the resolution along to Clackamas Fire
District Board of Directors for their approval. Director Lesowski made a motion and
Vice Chair Maunder seconded the motion. Motion passed 3-0 (1 abstained).
Timestamp: 13:43 — 18:26

OTHER BUSINESS — No action required

OB-1 Board Committee/Liaison Reports
Joint Oversight Committee — Sec-Treas. Fox/Director Lesowski

Director Lesowski gave an update from the Joint Oversight Committee.
Timestamp: 18:40 — 31:43

OB-2 Board Informational Updates/Comments

INFORMATIONAL ONLY
A. Division/Department Reports
R-1a Office of the Fire Chief — Fire Chief Nick Browne

Chief Browne shared an update from the Office of the Fire Chief, and DC Brent Olson
gave a brief update on the deployment of CFD’s Swift Water Rescue Team in
Washington.

Timestamp: 31:44 —37:12

R-1b Office of Business Services — Assistant Chief Steve Deters

Chief Deters shared an update from the Office of Business Services.



Timestamp: 37:19 — 39:55
R-1c Office of Financial Services — Chief Financial Officer Mark Whitaker

CFO Whitaker shared an update from the Office of Financial Services.
Timestamp: 49:10 — 50:05

R-1d Professional Firefighters of Clackamas County Local 1159 — Union
Representative
No report given.

R-1e Volunteer Association Report — Assn. Representative

Kenton Johnson shared an update from the Volunteer Association.
Timestamp: 40:00 — 46:08

B. CORRESPONDENCE and INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
No comments.

C. OPEN AGENDA
No items presented.

D. NEXT MEETING
The next Board of Directors meeting will be on Wednesday, January 21, 2026, at
5:00 p.m. The meeting will be hybrid, with the public invited to attend either by
remote video conference or in person at Station 71 Annex (17459 Bruns Ave., Sandy,
OR 97055).

X. ADJOURNMENT

Board Chair Sue Hein asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Director Brian made
a motion, and Director Lesowski seconded. All in favor, hone opposed — motion

passed 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 5:50 pm

Minutes recorded by Executive Manager Shelby Hopkins and prepared by
Administrative Technician Maliyah Thompson.

Board Chair Sue Hein Secretary/Treasurer Ryan Fox



FIRE CHIEF'S

HIREAH HIGHLIGHTS

DECEMBER 2025

Operation Santa Claus 2025 was a success.
Payroll has been researching the “No Tax
on Overtime” provisions to provide
accurate reporting for 2025 W-2s.

The HVAC replacement project at St. 3 was
completed.

CFD hosted a 2-day Struggle Well
workshop that focused on post traumatic
growth for firefighters.

Community Services kept busy teaching in
schools.

CFD partnered with City of Happy Valley to
staff the holiday bell ringing for the
Salvation Army.

The District and partner agencies kept busy
with the flooding impacts around our
communities.

The Sandy Fire Board of Director’s
approved Resolution #25-03 proposing
annexation of the District into Clackamas
Fire effective July 1, 2026, contingent upon
voter approval, at the monthly Board
meeting.

Notable Events

Dec. 20, 2025 - Landslide in Oregon City: Clackamas Fire responded
to reports of a possible landslide developing near Newell Creek
Canyon. After an initial assessment, Level 2 (“Get Set”) evacuations
were issued for the neighborhood, and a Level 3 (“Go Now”)
evacuation was issued for one home. This incident showcased
exceptional interagency collaboration: Oregon City Police provided
drone support, and we worked closely with PGE, NW Natural, the
Clackamas County Emergency Operations Center (EOC), a county
building official, Oregon City Public Works, the Red Cross, Clackamas
County Human Services, and a private engineering firm retained by
the City of Oregon City. With this coordinated effort, the situation
quickly stabilized.

Dec. 25, 2025 - Church Fire in Oregon City: Crews were dispatched
to a commercial fire at the Reformation Covenant Church. Upon
arrival, firefighters located the fire while additional crews conducted
a search for victims. The fire was located between an old and new
roof, requiring complex and coordinated operations to ventilate and
attack the fire from above. Due to the complexity and need for
additional resources, it was upgraded to a second alarm. The fire was
brought under control around 3:32 pm with no report injuries. A big
thanks goes out to Tualatin Valley Fire & Rescue who provided
mutual aid on this incident.

Mike Bauer officially
became Division Chief of
Training AND Emergency

Medical Services

effective Dec. 1, 2025

CFD at the Happy Valley
Fred Meyer staffing the
holiday bell ringing for
the Salvation Army

St. 71 spent the
afternoon with
students from Sandy
Grade School

E318 ran into Mr. and
Mrs. Claus




)

CFD’s Water
Refcue T?a!m | 5 g CFD’s Water Rescue Team handled this
helping a citizen i T S AN - »- month’s floods with professionalism and

return to safety gl o iR e TR : dedication to serving our communities.
<= afterthefloods % TSR ;

took over various
parts of the
community.

-« ) ;~;‘:
CFD’s Water Rescue Team prepared for
deployment to Washington to help with the
flooding impacts.

FIRE CHIEF’S
REPORT DISTRICT Ecﬁ;[ﬁ

AVERAGE COMPANY B 234:45:00 )
TIME COMMITED e %&&laﬁ

VOLUNTEER DATA

10 [5/31 | 5/31 | 12/31] 32 | .0

NUMBER OF TRAINING/
DUTY SHIFTS DUTY SHIFTS DUTY SHIFTS VOLUNTEERS DRILLS




4549, CLACKAMAS FIRE
° BY THE NUMBERS 2025

—
ANNUAL
APPARATUS RESPONSES ANNUAL-TOTAL

43,902 vz, | comin soow

LIVES.SAVED

ANNUALMEDIAN INCIDENT

TURNOUT.TIME

00:01:20

ANNUAL ANNUAL

TOTAL TOTAL

32 581

SEASONAL MUTUAL AID\.CALLS

(WILDLAND — BRUSH — GRASS)

ANNUAL ANNUAL ANNUAL

TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL | ANYDALEOTAL
caroiac 208

1,346.| . 421 3l ARRSTy

e LD P RESCUES CONCURRENT CALLS

ANNUAL
TOTAL'PROPERTY SAVED

93MM e




Sandy Incidents - December 2025

. Incident Type Group
I 100 - Fire
| 300 - Rescue & EMS
400 - Hazardous Condition
500 - Service Call
600 - Good Intent Call
700 - False Alarm

# of Incidents

80O - Severe Weather & Natural Disaster

! # of Incidents

Sandy Incidents - December 2025

700 - False Alarm

600 - Good Intent Call

500 - Service Call

400 - Hazardous Condition

158

24

21

214

100 - Fire

300 - Rescue & EMS

Sandy Incidents - 2025

Incident Type Group

100 - Fire

200 - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat

300 - Rescue & EMS

400 - Hazardous Condition

500 - Service Call

600 - Good Intent Call

700 - False Alarm

800 - Severe Weather & Natural Disaster

900 - Special Incident

# of Incidents

Sandy Incidents - 2025

800 - Special Incident
700 - False Alarm

600 - Good Intent Call
500 - Service Call

400 - Hazardous Condition

# of Incidents

43
1.688

254
289

2378

100 - Fire

200 - Overpressure Rupture,
Explosion,...

300 - Rescue & EMS




Bank Reconciliation
December 2025

Local Government Investment Pool

Beginning Balance
12/5/2025 Clackamas County Tax Distribution
12/31/2025 Interest

Ending Balance

Checking Account

Beginning Balance
Interest

Ending Balance

Total Cash Balance 12/31/2025

55,106,651.88
$389,249.01
$19,656.66

$5,515,557.55

5$83,832.46
§7.28

583,839.74

$5,599,397.29



FY 2025-26 Budget to Actuals

December 2025
General Fund
Annual
Actual Budget
Revenue
Current Year Property Tax $4,676,925  $5,091,600
Prior Year Property Tax $37,130 $65,000
Other Taxes $3,178 $8,000
Investment Interest $48,248 $85,000
$4,765,481 $5,249,600
Expense
Contract for Services $2,562,490  $5,136,600
Professional Services $0 $15,000
Transfers Out $0 $160,000
$2,562,490 $5,311,600
Capital Replacement Fund
Annual
Actual Budget
Revenue
Investment Interest $16,931 $22,000
Transfers In $0 $160,000
$16,931 $182,000
Expense
Capital Replacement $0 $100,000
EMS & Fire Equipment $0 $25,000
S0 $125,000




PUBLIC AFFAIRS
AND ENGAGEMENT

SOCIAL MEDIA

DECEMBER 2025

Top Facebook Posts*

i) Saeenes e [y Clackamas Firo s it Clackamas County Sheriff's Office and 7 others

© December 19, 2025 at 4:40PM - 7 No Rest - Shukad Clackamas Fire is in Milwaukie, OR.
The fall backyard burn season is CLOSED as of December 15, 2025 @ stagram ) - December 17
Yard debris burning is NO LONGER permitted. The spring backyard burn season will open This morning, at approximately 8:15 am., Clackamas County’s Water Rescue Conso ’
March 1, 2026, For more information, visit our website: clackamastire. comfoutdoor- responded 10 a report of a truck trapped in floodwaters on a roadway near South Hig... See . .
burning=notice/ more At approximately 11:30 a.m. toeday, Clackamas Fire
REMINDER: DO NOT call 911 to report illegal burning R('pmic-\ﬂb("-ubm‘!"ﬂ to DEQ via 2_|nch gas |IHE Ieak on SE Oatﬂeld Road In M“.'VE ul
phone (888 997.7888) or filed online. (https://www.oregon.gov/.../File-Pallution:

Complaint. aspx) s LF T R R conducted initial air menitoring, a... See more

v @ 5IAM . @

BACKYARD BURN SEASON IS

CLOSED

e =

P € & »

(0

clackamasfire and 2 others
ShukadBeats * No Rest

Reply

sandeedewall Wowe «
Reply

fitgrannyfranny1960 & Thank you first responders!!
3w Slikes Reply

stretchlabhappyvalley Thank you first responders!

Reply
fitgrannyfranny1960 & | saw people ing on, through to a
closed roa

3w Reply

melissanishi Thank you folks! Strong work!
Reply

jtoothman25 Thank you first responders!
Reply

criminaltatoo | want a boat ride &
Reply

rutherfordmotivate How many families affected and how

<

clackamasfire and oc_police
DensoMusic  Inspire The World

clackamasfire [ Lifesaving Award @

‘On November 7, 2025, Clackamas Fire responded to a working
house fire on Cherry Ave in Oregon City. As crews arrived on
scene, the resident went into cardiac arrest across the street.

QOregon City Police Officers James Kanalz and Ben Griffin
immediately stepped in, assessing the patient and beginning
CPR without hesitation. They worked shoulder-to-shoulder
with our firefighters, continuing lifesaving efforts until the
patient regained a pulse and was transported to a local
hospital.

On an incident with both a structure fire and a medical
‘emergency, our resources are stretched thin. Officers Kanalz
and Griffin's decisive actions, professionalism, and
partnership were critical to the outcome and directly led to a
life being saved.

Today, at the Clackamas Fire Board of Directors meeting, we
proudly recognized their exceptional service, teamwork, and
unwavering commitment to the community. We're also
grateful to share that the patient was discharged from the
hospital just a few days later. Strong work! #dedicatedtosave
Edited - 3w

oregoncityguide % % % OUTSTANDING WORK! [ | We
appreciate you and feel better knowing you are here among
us!

*\iews




anp excacement  SOCIAL MEDIA

DECEMBER 2025

Community Comments

“Clackamas County emergency
Clackamas Fire is with oregonnatlom_lquard . . responders are highly motivated and
Published by gram @ - December 12, 2025 a . )
£ What's Next (Instrumental) - DJ Boomin - Q@ trained. Far above other agencies. The

Today, Clackamas Fire deployed personnel under an agreement with the Oregon Department close proximity to Mt. Hood developed a
of Emergency Management to assist in Skagit County, Washington, where communities are a
experiencing historic flooding. rescue prOtOCOI' Im guessing

Six members of our highly trained Water Rescue Team are on deployment, ready to support | appreC|ate the" W|II|ngness L) teaCh at

local jurisdictions with swift water rescue operations and other storm-related impacts. Our our communevents. May you come back
team specifically trained for large-scale flcoding scenarios with the Oregon Natienal Guard ¢y Clackamas
- ing them for the challenging conditions unfelding in Skagit County L Published by Safe and sound. GOd bless' Your

. . ”
“Thank you all for your lington. Update from our | exceptlonal.
e s R e A el this mission and wish cur members a safe deployment. Our though Si9nficant ﬂ°°dr'r
protect regardless of ishington as they navigate this severe flooding, and we wish them ~ Our crews remain‘activery engaged and ready 10 respona as conartions evolve.
U ” Current operations include:
county/state borders! -Remaining ready to respond to water rescue calls
«Conducting search and rescue operations in areas still experiencing flooding
«Preparing for another storm system bringing additional rain and wind
«Leading drills and training alongside other deployed teams
a“ q «Scouting at-risk areas ahead of potential flooding to identify safe and effective operation
Great ]Ob you e strategies
guys Truly -Assessing impacted areas to support ongoing response and recovery efforts

We continue to wish our team a safe deployment, and our thoughts are with the people of

ad mira ble disaster Washington as they navigate the impacts of this flooding.
assistance.” o

1 Clackamas Co Sheriff's Office and 7 others
@ - December 1¢ at 4:40PM - ; Rest - ShukadBeats
5]
This morning, at approximately 8:15 a.m., Clackamas County's Water Rescue Consortiur
‘esponded to a report of a truck trapped in fleodwaters on a roadway near South Hig... £
nore

“Thank God for these
well trained
professionals who
saved lives today. ég

Y

“Well executed water
rescue! You guys made it
look routine and boring(l
mean that in a good way -

the training shows!)”




anp incacement  SOCIAL MEDIA

DECEMBER 2025

Community Comments

52,389 j 890,310 9,484

FOLLOWERS VIEWS REACTIONS

18,543 j 464,738 12,935

FOLLOWERS VIEWS REACTIONS

PUBLIC AFFAIRS
AND ENGAGEMENT M E D IA CLI PS

DECEMBER 2025

Hoodline December 15, 2025 “Oregon sends swift water rescue team to support Washington amid severe flooding”
https://hoodline.com/2025/12/oregon-sends-swift-water-rescue-team-to-support-washington-amid-severe-flooding/

e KPTV 12 December 16, 2025 “Clackamas Fire helps with flooding in Washington State”https://www.youtube.com/watch?
v=Dqck-WTk_aM

KNDU December 19, 2025 “Father and 5 children rescued from Molalla River flood in Clackamas County”
https://www.nbcrightnow.com/news/father-and-5-children-rescued-from-molalla-river-flood-in-clackamas-
county/article_e002263c-194e-490e-9852-97ad768b3db2.html

Associated Press, KATU 2 December 19 “Forecasters issue rare weather warning” https://katu.com/news/wildfire-
season/forecasters-issue-rare-weather-warning-as-strong-gusts-fuel-wildfire-threats-in-colorado

Oregonian December 20, 2025 “Water rescues, electrical fire in flooded home keep Clackamas County crews busy”
https://www.oregonlive.com/clackamascounty/2025/12/water-rescues-electrical-fire-in-flooded-home-keep-clackamas-
county-crews-busy.html

KATU 2 December 25, 2025 “Firefighters battle Christmas Day blaze at church in Oregon City”
https://katu.com/news/local/firefighters-battle-christmas-day-blaze-at-reformation-covenant-church-in-oregon-city



1ot The Brave men ) D@: 15,25
_. Land. women thet pattiicio live on
, ’fﬂJ\ (T L7 N2 £ £ fll § J ¢%§_ m’{} o Sl 15 TN

/-.} A‘ 5 . - ,W; ) 7 N

7 % i, ’\& % % V“. 'imi i R V‘\ 3%5 %;'\m& ?»Q ,-@ %{;ﬁ} § S

{ e T ¥ B ] "~= . '“;«wﬁ» " . ,M -
1,‘%’%»“. A e ‘k ;a "5 i 3,%. ] ‘-‘.\ Y wﬂ“h ;.? % Wz § w-m,,,.g ‘g ‘g "y f.@‘? E é % 5 1 %%Jﬁu

e

C g:e\’t 2CTVAL TR ) f%&;ﬁ- . Hf’/ waq ‘(i:'h ¥ r:,.,d,
1G9 ng')(:k Ui‘?rw Q-

| <'s “{ Mgm ScVere o i —

£nds ia ine line ofdaty, -

| .;}{Dcx“m & was a ST ""‘"ﬁw@f%“ = Crop

: 1%?:‘” mx‘ugﬁ&“ g‘igk} - ‘i ﬂa“t %sﬂai&’;’ﬂa&a ‘.:.-‘**‘" 5
anTil retved, 1oe oo c,\fféﬂ wmd |

ECD’F{%M o o \9 -

Than & gow all For i W cVeE .

, PRI .tfi.‘%,,v fi” :
and. zwwmwﬁ’f’» oFivaire. -

g 5,,,@ «-ﬁ» wl

ancatIrionts
M@f’“ ol wm Ha e ‘*«m.;,ﬂ

o 2 Wi T M

%
“f )

C&‘)Lﬂgﬁ *ﬁu\ e, Taln.2 ”



,,.Vﬁ,.,,h

o g e g

N

Houu LOLED Vo0 PT UYL e
lme.-hw WHAT wOLER Yow SAY,; . .. .

Lunens BEAUTY SLRROLMVDRS Youw EACH . . . ... ..
Ao 5 very opy. IR e e B

Ur om0 THE MOUNTRIN. TOPRS . Bl B

\/ou cAN FEEL THE OINTEAS  CoLD,
- Arco FROM UP THERE You CAM SEE, i
 THE DIAMOMD LIKE L1GHTS) SPRAKLING BELOW) .

THE SCENT OF WET PINE NNEEDLES, . . ...

LIVGERS ALL AROLIVD, 1N THE AR,
As | sit o THE meurotrins £06E,
: Jus'r THIOKING, bUI-HLEl STHREL
:q.s l LOOKED Dowwsrns AT THE vm—uw,
THE EOSTHILLS WERE R BRLAZE .

mub\ BECHRN THINKAINMGE OFTHE PAST,. . . ... .

) fuia You COLLD SEE FOR HUMDREDS OF MILES,
Vrrﬂou‘r THE RID OF AN EYEGLRASS. '
‘ WouLp OFTEAR GO TO THE MOLNTAINS,
To sit Amon< THE CREENERY AMD TREES,
Hlub OCLCRASIONALLY . YOu CouLd HAVE FOLNMD ME THERE,
_ PR.nvwc OnO My KNEES ..
ﬂs l OFTEN W PLKED THROUGH THE FOREST ;.

| woLLp SeEe DEER BLEMNDED 1IN wrr»TuETlaE%,

I'c eorTEN STOP AMD LISTEMN TOTHE TREE TOPS, .. . ... .

WhHispsrinng 1o THE RREE2E,

U aTIRLED

R



S

As | waLkep on THRoUGH THE FOREST,
| LuATEHED CuTe LITTLE CHIPMONKS,
AND 6 REY SQUIRRELS SCAMPERING ABOUT,
RAnp I THE FAR OFF DISTRNCE,
\ ONCE SALW,TWO BEAR CLRBS FROUICKING ABOUT
To THILK AT ORE TIME I TRESE VYERY FORESTS ,
ArimaLs ArOD BIADS ONCE LAVED, i
ArD HAD THEIA MNESTS,
Now | FinD myserE Leorive ArRoLNOD
AT ALL THIS DESTRLCTION,
THAT SOmEe PYRDMANIAC AND HiS FIRE HAS LEFT.

, l\/auu | HAVE. To FIND ANCTHER PLRCE |

To &IT AMonG THE GREENERY AMOD TREES,
PLL @ecruse OF A PYROMANIAC,
THAT HAD TO SHARE AND SPREAD HIS DISEASE.
| PERSOPORLLY FEEL,THAT WE SHOLLD EXTEND
RLL oULR THRMDKS AMVD PRAISE TO THE COULARRGEOLS
FIREMEN, AND MEN, I OLR FORESTRY,
WE O0wE CUR THRNKS TO THEM,
THAT THERE'S STILL ARLACE (N THE MOUNITAINS,
FOR PEOPLE LIKE YOL AMOD ME,




Compliments or Concerns Form

Name

Phone Number

Email

Address

Do wish you to share a compliment or concern?
Compliment

Date of Occurrence

Thursday, December 18, 2025

Location of Occurrence
My home

We're happy to receive your compliment! Tell us about it

Compliments or Concerns

Monday, December 22, 2025

Many thanks to the team that showed up at my house last week when | was having a heart attack and
took care of me. Because of the quick responses of everyone involved | came away from this nearly
unscathed, but any slower and it would have been a much different story. Your station also came here

earlier this year when my wife had a severe allergic reaction and helped her.

We will try to not bother you folks any more than we have already, but are very glad to have you nearby.

Best Regards,



Ibvautice , OR 97222

e sto —

QOM ol W&Llju&»«aﬁ wriecohend (/t/iLtf. /Sf@ N 30p.m.). !

,m#/d eed Fo Lo That ok ot WM/“‘ZE’ m
ten Jetporac b B et G Gl T i, e

L4 ?ZZMW%Wc(’%&%JM,

Wt biie orea clead- erndd abreet {/m,o—az&f velolz/vé% Mc’u@) of

, Il Asrnes and diait cwart Thek vight cdealivped ;2o bt

L S elled I S anked Zhe Atagporolises 2o BT LAherre Hreoew AT ‘
JZLL M u(/rL M Ik era P ; 24% S M.d/auf
Aol Lhat WM. m%m );a,éﬂ_M:u o«

J/uw—b% :
bt cormendionesd JW%AW e %,M ) ‘/cw{;( anol of ot —

; e va‘?., i Ch ot a dewdT; gac Fo aald Al gotereves

" mercled . %4@&2—09?&:%%,71@@74 ; : |
?/'M bl of R Lbrose ol AArcilinaa and a Avorolerful
mc?ém 2026 el Alires




Sending all our gratitude for your help saving our beloved church from fire on Christmas
day. May the Lord keep you safe in the service of others.



s = U
B e &

ol S Y / 3
. | 4 R

% 5 1

) e ». _, . %;DO\SS

j H’\e wouke,v*s I

be er" HOL))&QV]C[

/ 3‘“ He
W\ oT Sleep

over you.Len e~

ot e bumed, M

'P]O.VVKZS ol V\O" Get

4ok (LW

-lgaiod 432




€l . .

w\b} a (,«1/; o{ (ef{'ﬁd:’ watin 4;,\ té& Ado ,6/ '

o dowiple, aarundly A say b ogon ‘
- Vhatthes 10142

e é‘{,wvu%(j K dnr Yo ?ck | Ancowck o, ?c'u |

Ld F b th frart g5 shese ey dctheen , |

3‘“ did & H Me = |
- Puatthes QS : 40

Dear Fonat mﬁﬂvﬂtwl

Tl o o o i 0 o

ord Auea Mo Aém G vt Lo Lt hig

the flu of pu Chuch, A fformtin,  Covinant

W"? U~ j—:ﬁdgaﬁw—t«n /é&’ﬁ ;m« teil /Lwﬁd

p, wo gon i o s and] puctect e S

aw  coottid o Gown card . (ﬁmW
WA gualdlede and) cpedt,

' 0 (’Li‘s On CL%J*} 7 O

‘: \ OV'gou.'

\







Ja. ¢, 909

Dear fgescwers/

(erds Qozmne’/'olescr“wbe OLQV‘\?V&’F/Q‘:/&
s ey all, (We aw f&w‘/cﬁ./

£r e heeod woork <o our beLIQAQ
dorus, sometius Tt we coulod yot
e fer oaffsegé& Thes s /0(/9'/

Stuce! g //259/6 &V @zyéee
Cvegon| Civy



	January 21, 2026 SFD Board Mtg
	Sandy Fire District #72
	Board Meeting
	January 21, 2026


	SFD - Agenda- 01-21-2026 - Regular Board Meeting
	Meeting Location: Station 71 Annex/Remote Video Conference
	1. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.705
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. CHANGES TO AGENDA
	4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Board Work Session on December 1, 2025
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Regular Board Meeting on December 17, 2025
	6. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens regarding District business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)
	7. PRESENTATION – OPERATION SANTA – Division Chief Doug Whiteley
	8. BUSINESS – Action required
	9. OTHER BUSINESS – No action required
	10. INFORMATIONAL ONLY


	SFD - Minutes - 12-01-2025 - Board Work Session
	1. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.705
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. CHANGES TO AGENDA
	4. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens regarding District business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)
	5. BUSINESS – Action required
	6. ADJOURNMENT

	SFD - Minutes - 12-17-2025 - Regular Board Meeting
	1. CALL TO ORDER PER ORS 192.610 TO 192.705
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. CHANGES TO AGENDA
	4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Regular Board Meeting on November 19, 2025
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens regarding District business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)
	No comments.
	6. PRESENTATION – Wildland – Division Chief Brent Olson
	7. BUSINESS – Action required
	8. OTHER BUSINESS – No action required
	9. INFORMATIONAL ONLY

	Fire Chief's Report January 2026
	2026.01 Finance Report Sandy
	IPA-PA&E January 2026
	Compliment from Citizen1
	Compliment from Citizen2
	Compliment from Citizen3
	Compliments from Reformation Covenant Church



